
Re: Cap-MB - 3/21/2022 - Harris, Ruthieann DID SHE TOUR? URGENT
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 23/03/2022 07:05

Good morning, 

Yes they did. 

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 11:00:35 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: Cap-MB - 3/21/2022 - Harris, Ruthieann DID SHE TOUR? URGENT
 
Ellie,


Can you please find out if this client toured?


Thanks

Michele


On 19/03/2022 17:36, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

> 

> Tour booked.

> 

>  TID:2421421

> 

>  MB TOUR ONY 3/21 @ 9AM

> 

>      Thank you.


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


> 

> Ellie Berrada

> 

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2022 2:07:58 PM

> To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Re: Cap-MB - 3/21/2022 - Harris, Ruthieann TOUR ONLY URGENT
> PLZ TEST US ALL

> 

> Hello,

> 

> I have just emailed them again. I will send them a text when they

> reply with the confirmation.

> 

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

> Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2022 1:58:10 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Fwd: Cap-MB - 3/21/2022 - Harris, Ruthieann TOUR ONLY URGENT


http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


> PLZ TEST US ALL

> 

> did we get this book

> -------- Original Message --------

> Subject: Fwd: Cap-MB  -  3/21/2022 - Harris, Ruthieann      TOUR ONLY

> URGENT PLZ  TEST US ALL

> Date: 18/03/2022 12:53

>  From: reservations@rooms101.com

> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> 

> Ellie,

> 

> Please send me, Howie and Margo a text when you email us the tour
> confirmation.

> 

> Thanks

> Michele

> 

> -------- Original Message --------

> Subject: Fwd: Cap-MB  -  3/21/2022 - Harris, Ruthieann      TOUR ONLY

> URGENT PLZ

> Date: 18/03/2022 10:25

>  From: reservations@rooms101.com

> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda

> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> 

> Ellie,

> 

> Can you please check on this tour.  Client check's in on Sunday,

> 

> Thanks

> Michele

> 

> -------- Original Message --------

> Subject: Cap-MB  -  3/21/2022 - Harris, Ruthieann      TOUR ONLY

> Date: 17/03/2022 10:01

>  From: reservations@rooms101.com

> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda

> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> 

> Ellie,

> 

> Please book this tour only with Capital in Myrtle Beach

> 




> Thanks

> Michele

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

